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Hello ASX Announcements Team

It has came to our attention that the attached announcement was not released to the market on
the ASX Website. The announcement was sent to you on the 18 December 2019 at 3.43pm NZ time
par below, and a successful delivery report was received from you at 15.47pm the same time.
(see attached)

Please release this announcement to the market with a comment stating that it was not Rarbour
Asset Management&€ms error for the delay in the release of the notice.

Please also, investigate why this announcement was not released and let us know the cause of
this error.

Regards
Liz Down

Cnmpliance

D I M 1 F +64 9 302 5505
Level 39, ANZ Centre, 23-29 Albert Street, Auckland, PO Box 5333

[Jarden] <http: //www. jarden. co. nz>

Jarden has a Strategic Alliance with Credit Suisse Group

www.jarden.co.nz <http://www.jarden.co.nz>
LinkedIn<https://www.linkedin.cam/company/jardengroup/>
<https: //www. fnzc. co. nz/disclaimar/#amall>

From: Kate Livingston
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 3:43 PM
To: 0800449707@eFax.spark.co.nz
Cc: Scott.codylglobaltrafficnet.cam
Subject: SSH Notice - ceasing to Hold - GTN Limited

Disclaimer

Attached is a Ceasing to Hold Notice from Barbour Asset Management Limited for announcement on
ASX.
Regards
Kate Livingston

The sender of this massage, Jarden, can be contacted at Level 14, 171 Featherston Street,
Wellington, New Zealand or via our website at www. jarden.co.nz.

This electronic message together with any attachments is confidential and intended for the
named recipient's use only. If you are not the intended recipient (i) do not copy, disclose or
use the contents in any way, (11) please let us know by return email immediately then destroy
the message, and any hard copies of the message, and any attachments. The sender of this
massage is not responsible for any changes made to this massage and/or any attachments and/or
connection linkages to the Internet referred to in this massage after it has been sent.

Unless otherwise stated, any pricing information given in this massage and/or attachments is
indicative only, is subject to change and does not constitute an offer to buy or sell
securities or derivatives at any price quoted. Unless set out in a contract note any reference
to the terms of executed transactions should be treated as preliminary only and subject to
separate written notification. Whare refarence is made to investment research information,
views and recommendations 1ncluding any attachments (8€,Research&€), the Research is provided
for general information purposes only. To the extent that Research constitutes advice, it does
not take into account any parson&€ms particular financial situation or goals and, accordingly,
does not constitute parsonallsed advice under the Financial Advisers Act 2008 (8€3Act&€), nor
does it constitute advice of a legal, tax, accounting or other nature to any parson. The basis
of the provision of Research is set out in the relevant disclalmar.

When providing advice that is general or 8€,class&€ in nature, it is not specific or
parsonallsed to you. It does not take into account your financial situation or goals and,
accordingly, does not constitute parsonallsed financial advice under the Act. When providing
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information provided by you about your particular financial circumstances, neads and risk
profile (8€mE'inancial Situation&€). In your best interests, it is important that you inform
your adviser promptly of any changes to your Financial Situation. If the information provided
is inaccurate, incomplete or out of date then we (and your adviser) must warn you that any
advice provided, or discretion exercised, by your Jarden adviser may be based on that
information, and your adviser will be limited in his or her ability to make recammendations,
or exarcise discretions in a manner, that are specific and suitable to you. If in doubt,
contact your adviser.

Jarden Securities Limited is an NZX Firm. A Disclosure Statement is available from Jarden
Securities Limited on request, free of charge. If you would prefer not to receive any
information from Jarden by email, please forward this message to unsubscribe@jarden.co.nz
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